

SENATE BILL No. 631

October 12, 2017, Introduced by Senators SHIRKEY, KNEZEK, SCHMIDT, HERTEL, HUNE and JONES and referred to the Committee on Insurance.

A bill to amend 1963 PA 125, entitled

"An act to provide for the incorporation, supervision, and regulation of nonprofit dental care corporations; to prescribe the functions of the commissioner of insurance as to such corporations; to provide for the imposition of a regulatory fee; and to prescribe penalties for violations of this act,"

by amending section 13 (MCL 550.363).

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF MICHIGAN ENACT:

1 Sec. 13. The board of directors of a dental care corporation
2 ~~shall consist~~ **CONSISTS** of not more than 25 members. ~~and shall~~ **THE**
3 **BOARD MUST** have representation from the general public, **FROM**
4 **LICENSED DENTISTS**, and from among the various classes of
5 subscribers ~~enumerated~~ **IDENTIFIED** in section 19. ~~of this act and~~
6 ~~from the Michigan state dental association or its successor, but at~~
7 **AT** least ~~40 per cent~~ **40%** and not more than 60% of the directors
8 ~~shall~~ **MUST** be ~~duly~~ licensed dentists. ~~who are approved by the~~
9 ~~Michigan state dental association or its successor.~~